

## GRADUATE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

**LIZ ZUBEVICH**

BBE (Land Arch)(with Dist), GDLA

---

### QUALIFICATIONS:

#### **Graduate Diploma in Landscape Architecture with Distinction**

Queensland University of Technology

#### **Computer Aided Drafting (AutoCAD 2006) subject in 2D drafting**

Southbank Institute of Technology

#### **Bachelor of Built Environment (Landscape Architecture) with Distinction**

Queensland University of Technology

*Liz has skills in:*

- *Site planning*
- *Research*
- *Photography*
- *Plant selection*
- *Preparing schematic landscape drawings, image boards and presentations utilizing Photoshop and Adobe Suite.*
- *Project administration*
- *2D Computer Aided Drafting (AutoCAD)*

### CAREER SUMMARY:

Feb 2010- **Graduate Landscape Architect**

Chenoweth Environmental Planning & Landscape Architecture

Aug 2006 – Dec 2009 **Landscape Technician**

Conrad Gargett Architecture

March 2004 – June 2006 **Landscape Technical Assistant/Landscape Assistant**

Tract Consultants – Brisbane

*Keen interest in:*

- *Restoration and management of degraded landscapes*
- *Sustainable agriculture*
- *Supporting and enriching community development*

Liz has experience working across a wide range of projects since 2004, including private and public schools, defence projects, public open space projects, residential housing developments and revegetation projects. Throughout this experience Liz has had the opportunity to develop strong skills in research, teamwork, project administration, a high level of proficiency in computer aided drafting, presentation drawings and a significant horticultural knowledge, with demonstrated initiative and commitment to producing quality outcomes. Liz has a strong interest and proven skills in photography, as an art form, as a means to investigate landscape qualities and as a method of recording. She has an ongoing interest in the restoration and management of degraded landscapes, sustainable agriculture, supporting and enriching community development and investigating opportunities to further contribute to positive social and environmental outcomes.

### AWARDS

2005

- *QUT Dean's List of Students with Excellent Academic Performance*

### MEMBERSHIPS

*Graduate Member, Australian Institute of Landscape Architects*

## PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

### **CHENOWETH ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE:**

Experience in Master Planning and Project/Urban Design -

### **CONRAD GARGETT ARCHITECTURE:**

Experience in Master Planning and Project/Urban Design –

**Santa Teresa Spirituality Centre, Ormiston (2008 – 2009)** – Research, design and documentation for additional chapel and courtyards sited to adjoin an existing facility. Establishment and rehabilitation of buffer zone in close proximity to marine vegetation community in consultation with ecologists at Cardno.

**Pullenvale Fire Station (2009)** – Research, design and documentation for new facility with strong emphasis on indigenous species, incorporation of fauna-appropriate fencing in consultation with Brisbane City Council, integration of effluent disposal areas, through consultation with MRP Hydraulic and coordination of extensive services with consultants.

**Mt Isa Health Campus Redevelopment (2009)** – Specialised horticultural research, schematic and planting plans centered on providing an inner courtyard and contemplative walk sensitive to, and in consultation with, the local indigenous community. Consultation with Greening Australia Dry Tropics Nursery and Endemic Plants Mount Isa informed a planting palette strongly influenced by indigenous species.

**Coomera Springs State School (2006 – 2008)** – Schematic, documentation and construction administration for new Queensland Government primary school (prep to year 7). Emphasis on providing a range of shaded age-appropriate courtyard areas, linked by clear circulation routes and dual school entrance.

**Enoggera Army Barracks Redevelopment Stage 3 (2007)** – Involvement throughout conceptual, schematic and documentation phases including project landscape assistant responsibilities for new Headquarters Facility and Combined Mess, with particular emphasis on remodeling and regenerating the creek ecosystem and incorporating a pool and riffle system with indigenous plant species.

### **TRACT CONSULTANTS - BRISBANE**

Experience in Master Planning and Project/Urban Design –

**Laguna Quays Subdivision and Golf Course, Whitsundays (2004 – 2006)** – Documentation and rendering for new development with emphasis on high quality detailing and finishes.

**Brookewater Subdivision and Golf Course (2005 – 2006)** – Documentation and rendering for development with emphasis on high quality detailing and finishes.

**University of Queensland – Chancellors Place (2005)** – Documentation and assisting during construction administration, with key features of this project phase incorporating main pedestrian circulation routes, new bus drop off facility, sandstone detailing and amenity planting.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION :

*Nationality: Australian*

